> w N

9.

10.
1.
12.
13.
14.
15.

Jefferson County Solid Waste Committee
Jefferson County Courthouse
311 S. Center Avenue, Room 205
Jefferson, WI 53549
Agenda
November 24, 2020 - 8:30 a.m.

Members: Dick Schultz, Greg David, Jeff Johns, Anita Martin and Jeff Smith
Staff: Brett Scherer and Matt Zang!
Place: Room 205 of the Jefferson County Courthouse, 311 S. Center Ave., Jefferson, WI
Or Via Zoom Videoconference.

Call to Order

Roll Call (Establish a Quorum) Join Zoom Meeting Registration

o ) . ) https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tlwucO-
Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law tazMuHtxbX Yv9CnoGOxo vkO-cfb

Approval of the Agenda

Public Comment (Not to exceed 15 minutes — Members of the public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items

must register their request at this time)

Approval of Minutes — July 7, 2020, September 8, 2020, September 18 & September 19, October 1, 2020 & October 2,
2020.

Discussion and Possible Action-Deer Track Park Landfill

a. Landfill Updates- Joe Hackbarth

Discussion and Possible Action-Updates from Ixonia and Watertown Recycling
a. Watertown Update

b. Ixonia Update

Discussion and Summary- 2020 Clean Sweep and Recycling Events Review
Discussion and Possible Action- 2021 Clean Sweep Events

Discussion and Possible Action- 2020 Budget and Grants

Discussion- Air Quality Monitoring Update

Discussion and Possible Action- 2021 Projects

Upcoming Meeting Dates and Possible Agenda Items

Adjourn

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at
this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-
674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.



Jefferson County Solid Waste Committee
Jefferson County Courthouse
311 S. Center Avenue, Room 205
Jefferson, WI 53549

Agenda
July 7, 2020 - 8:30 a.m.
Members: Dick Schultz, Greg David, Jeff Johns, Anita Martin and Jeff Smith
Staff: Brett Scherer and Matt Zangl|
Place: Room 205 of the Jefferson County Courthouse, 311 S. Center Ave., Jefferson, WI

Or Via Zoom Videoconference.

1. Call to Order

-Zangl Calls to Order at 8:31 am.
2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)

-Members of the committee present were Schultz, Smith and Martin. Members present via videoconference were
David. Member not present were Johns. Staff present were Scherer and Zangl. Other present included Kountz

(Veolia) and Hackbarth (Waste Management).
3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
-Zangl Certified Compliance with Open Meetings Law
4. Introductions
5. Approval of the Agenda
-Schultz motions for approval of agenda. Smith Seconds. Motion carried 4-0.
6. Public Comment (Not to exceed 15 minutes — Members of the public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items
must register their request at this time)
-No comments.
7. Election of Officers
- Schultz nominated as Chair
-David nominated as Vice Chair
-Martin nominated as Secretary
-Motion for approval of nominations. Motion carried 4-0.

8. Approval of Minutes — February 2, 2020 & May 28, 2020
-David motions for approval of minutes. Smith Seconds. Martin abstained from voting. Motion carried 3-0.

9. Discussion and Possible Action-Deer Track Park Landfill
a. Landfill Updates- Dean Kelley
-Joe Hackbarth introduced himself as the new site manager for Deer Track Landfill.
-Hackbarth gave an overview of construction plans and updates on Deer Track Landfill for 2021.
10. Discussion and Possible Action-Updates from Ixonia and Watertown Recycling
a. Randy Frank Update
-No Updates
b. Ixonia Update

-No Updates



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Discussion and Possible Action- Veolia Update
-Kountz gave an update on September’s Clean Sweep.
-Kountz said that the are preparing for the upcoming event.
Discussion and Summary- May 28", 2020 Appliance and Electronic Event.
-Scherer gave an overview on the May 28 recycling event. Scherer said Refrigerant Depot reported 11,000 pounds in
electronics and 174 appliances were collected during the three-hour event.
Discussion and Possible Action- 2020 Events
a. August 227 2020 Appliance and Electronics Recycling Event
- Scherer explained the logistics of the August 22" event. Scherer thought that the event could be a huge turn out
with Covid-19 and residents having time to dispose of unwanted items.
b. September 18thand 19 2020 Watertown Clean Sweep and Tire Event
-Scherer said with the Jefferson Event being cancelled, this event will have a big turnout. Scherer also explained the
logistics of where and how the event will work.
-Scherer aid the Solid Waste Committee members will be needed for this event and will be also be paired with a tire
event.
-Smith asked if prior drop off of materials could be made. Scherer said no because of safety and liability reasons.
-Zangl provided details for the committee on fees and staff jobs. Zangl also asked how are we going to collect the fees
with Covid-19.
Discussion and Possible Action- 2020 Budget and 2021 Fee Schedule
-Zangl gave a review on the 2020 budget and current finances.
-Scherer explained the tire fee schedule and how it fluxes depending on the market. Scherer also explained that
recycling options are pretty limited for Jefferson County Residents.
Discussion- Air Quality Monitoring
-Martin looked over the responsibilities of the Solid Waste Committee which includes “maintain awareness and educate
the public regarding air quality.”
-Martin asked the committee to consider reviewing ozone monitors from the DNR.
-Martin gave an overview on Jefferson County’s air quality standings.
-Martin also mentioned updating the site for a better education tool for the public.
-David said he is about air quality/pollution nationwide. He also supports monitoring Jefferson County air quality,
through Purple Air Monitors.
Upcoming Meeting Dates and Possible Agenda items
-Tentative Sept. 8%, 8:30am Solid Waste Meeting
-Update on fees, air quality monitoring and website.
Adjourn

-Motion to Adjourn made by Smith. Seconded by David to adjourn at 9:04 a.m.

X

Anita J. Martin



Jefferson County Solid Waste Committee
Jefferson County Courthouse
311 S. Center Avenue, Room 205
Jefferson, WI 53549

Agenda
September 8, 2020 - 10:30 a.m.
Members: Dick Schultz, Chair; Greg David, Vice-Chair; Anita Martin, Secretary; Jeff Johns, and Jeff Smith
Staff: Brett Scherer and Matt Zangl
Place: Room 205 of the Jefferson County Courthouse, 311 S. Center Ave., Jefferson, Wi
Or Via Zoom Videoconference. . . .
- You are invited to a Zoom meeting.
When: Aug 8, 2020 10:30 AM Central Time (US and
Call to Order Canada)
-Chairman Schultz called meeting to order at 10:32am Register in advance for this meeting:
] https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tIMucO-
Roll Call (Establish a Quorum) grz0pHAEGiXBMGT5LQY Sob9UpXGyX
Solid Waste Committee Members present were Dick After registering, you will receive a confirmation email

Schultz, Jeff Johns, Jeff Smith and Anita Martin. Solid Waste member Greg David was not present. Jefferson County
staff present was Brett Scherer. Member of the public present were Lee Schmeckpeper (Town of Ixonia), Vic
Karalinunas (Town of Ixonia), Allan Kountz (Veolia), Chris Bahlow (Veolia) and Joe Hackbarth (Deer Track Park
Landfill).

Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
-Scherer certified Compliance with Open Meeting Laws
Approval of the Agenda

-Schultz approved agenda. No objections.

Public Comment (Not to exceed 15 minutes — Members of the public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items

must register their request at this time)

-No public comments.

Approval of Minutes — July 7th, 2020 & August 227, 2020
-Requested changes for July 7th, 2020 minutes

-August 22" 2020 approved

-Motion made by Johns, seconded by Smith to correct July 7" minutes and approve August 22" minutes. Motion

carried 4-0.

Discussion and Possible Action-Deer Track Park Landfill
a. Landfill Updates- Joe Hackbarth
-Hackbarth went over the construction updates for Deer Track Park Landfill.
Discussion and Possible Action-Updates from Ixonia and Watertown Recycling
a. Watertown Update
- No updates from Watertown
- Scherer said from speaking to Watertown, that they are ready for the September Clean Sweep.
- Johns asked about studying plastics including mulch bags and water softener bags.

b. Ixonia Update

- Schmeckpeper said the Ixonia Recycling Program is signed up for the Watertown Clean Sweep.

Discussion and Summary- August 22", 2020 Appliance and Electronic Event.



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

-Scherer gave a summary of how the event went. He said we won't have material collection numbers until the next
Solid Waste Committee Meeting.
-Johns said that the only issue was the back up in traffic on to the roads. He said we fixed it by using the full Fair Parks
parking lot to snake the cars between the rows.
Discussion and Possible Action- Permanent Jefferson County Appliance and Electronic Drop-Off Site
-Scherer explained that having a permanent appliance and electronic site would be beneficial for Jefferson County.
-Schultz suggested the Fort Atkinson site and the old Kmart site.
-Scherer said that the City of Fort Atkinson did not seem interested in letting the whole county use their site.
Discussion and Possible Action- Clean Sweep State Grants and New E-Cigarette Grant
-Scherer said that DATCP might be releasing a grant for E-cigarette recycling. He said that we would most likely qualify
for the grant since we started collecting e-cigarettes from the schools this year to be properly disposed of. Scherer said
we hold on to them until the next Clean Sweep Event.
Discussion and Possible Action on Upcoming Events-
a. September 18" and 19t 2020 Watertown Clean Sweep and Tire Event at the City of Watertown
-Bahlow said he had no real issues on logistics of the event. He said that Veolia is ready to go.
-Scherer talked about logistics with staffing. He also was talked with committee on who will be there and roles.
b. October 18t Appliance and Electronic Recycling Event
-Scherer said that the event is staffed by the vendor. He said volunteers wouldn't be needed for this event.
Discussion and Possible Action- Financial Update and 2021 Fee Schedule
-Zangl had no budget updates or concerns.
-Scherer talked about the fee schedule. It was discussed that fees would stay the same for 2021.
Discussion- Air Quality Monitoring
-Martin gave an update that she was in contact with a DNR representative and talked about air quality monitoring
equipment.
Discussion- Updating Solid Waste Website
-Martin and Scherer talked about the much-needed updates.
-Scherer said any changes would have to be sent to administration to change the website.
Upcoming Meeting Dates and Possibie Agenda ltems
-Tentative date of November 10t at 8:30am
Adjourn

Motion made to adjourn by Schultz, seconded by Johns. Motion carried 4-0.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at
this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-
674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.

X

Anita Martin




Jefferson County

Solid Waste — Clean Sweep Event
Friday, September 18, 2020 — Time: 2:30 — 5:30 p.m.

Saturday, September 19, 2020 — Time: 8 — 10 a.m.
City of Watertown Street Department
811 S. First Street
Watertown, WI 53094

Members: Dick Schultz-Chair, Greg David-Vice Chair, Anita Martin-Secretary, Jeff Smith and Jeff Johns
Staff; Brett Scherer and Matt Zangl

1. Clean Sweep Event Operation

A.

B.

E.

Place: City of Watertown Street Department, 811 S. First Street, Watertown

Directions: USH 26 (S. Church Street) to W. Milwaukee Street; turn east and go to
S. First Street. Drive straight through the gate and turn left at the end of the building to
enter the Clean Sweep from the south end of the building.

Time: The staff, Solid Waste Committee and volunteers arrival times:
2:00 p.m. on Friday, September 18, 2020

7:30 a.m. on Saturday, September 19, 2020

All volunteers need to sign in.

. Safety Meeting:

On Friday, the safety meeting is at 2:00 p.m. sharp.

On Saturday, the safety meeting is at 7:30 a.m. sharp.

All volunteers, Committee members and staff should attend one of the meetings. Veolia
will be set up and ready for operation at 2:15 p.m. on Friday and 7:45 a.m. on Saturday.
The general public will be arriving shortly after the safety meetings.

Dress Requirements: Please dress appropriately; no sandals, open toed shoes or
shorts.

2. Please notify Scherer by September 16™, 2020 if you plan to attend; (920) 674-7430 or
email bretts@)jeffersoncountywi.gov
3. Adjourn

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of

Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

This is a Clean Sweep Event no business will be conducted!

X

Anita J. Martin




Jefferson County Appliance and Electronic Recycling Event
503 N. Jackson Avenue
Jefferson, Wi 53549
Jefferson County Fair Grounds

Thursday, October 2M, 2020 at 1:00pm to 4:00pm
Agenda

Members: Dick Schultz, Greg David, Jeff Johns, Anita Martin & Jeff Smith
Staff: Brett Scherer & Matt Zang|

1. Appliance and Electronic Recycling Event
A. Place: Jefferson County Fair Park
503 N. Jackson Avenue
Jefferson, WI 53549
B. Time: 1:00pm —4:00pm

2. Please notify Brett Scherer if you plan to attend.
Phone: (920) 674-7430
Email: bretts@jeffersoncountywi.gov

This is a Solid Waste Committee event; no business will be conducted!

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24
hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.

X

Anita J. Martin




Jefferson County

Solid Waste Committee — Clean Sweep Event
Friday, October 2, 2020

Time: 3 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.
City of Whitewater Public Works Complex
150 E. Starin Road
Whitewater, WI 53190

Members: Dick Schultz-Chair, Greg David-Vice Chair, Anita Martin-Secretary, Jeff Smith and Jeff Johns
Staff:  Brett Scherer and Matt Zangl

1. Clean Sweep Event Operation
A. Place: City of Whitewater Public Works Complex, 150 E. Starin Road, Whitewater,

WI 53190

Directions: Find North Fremont Street west of downtown Whitewater. Turn on
North Fremont Street and follow it to Starin Road. Turn east on Starin to the Public
Works Complex at 150 Starin Road.

B. Time: The staff, Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee and volunteers should arrive at
2:30 p.m. The Clean Sweep starts at 3:00 p.m. All volunteers need to sign in.

C. Safety Meeting: The safety meeting is at 2:30 p.m. sharp. All volunteers, Committee
members and staff should attend this meeting. Veolia will be set up and ready
for operation at 3:00 p.m. The general public will be arriving shortly
before 3:00 p.m.

D. Dress Requirements: Please dress appropriately; no sandals, open toed shoes or
shorts.

2. Committee members, staff and volunteers should notify Brett by September 28th if you plan
to attend. (920) 674-7430 or Email bretts@jeffersoncountywi.gov

3. Adjourn

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

This is a Clean Sweep Event no business will be conducted!

INDIVIDUALS REQUIRING SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS FOR ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETING SHOULD CONTACT THE COUNTY
ADMINISTRATOR 24 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT 920-674-7101 SO APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE Made

X

Anita J. Martin




ARM-ACM-390_fillable (Rev. 4/19)

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Division of Agricultural Resource Management

Bureau of Agrichemical Management

PO Box 8911 « Madison WI 53708-8911

Phone: (608) 224-4545 » Email: DA TCPeswpliwisconsin.gov

2020 Wisconsin Clean Sweep Ag and/or HHW Collection
Waste Summary

Grant Recipient: Jefferson County

Grant Type: [ Temporary [ Continuous [ Permanent

HHW: Estimated households in collection area Click here to enter text.
Number of HHW Participants Click here to enter text. Percent HHW Participation Click here to enter text.
AG: Estimated Farms in collection area Click here (o enter text.  Number of Ag Participants Click here 1o enter text.
Percent Ag Participation Click here to enter (ext.

VSQG: Total number VSQG participants Click here to enter text. Total receiving 50% ag subsidy Click here to enter text.

Note: If this is a multi-municipal/tribal collection, consolidate all collections on this sheet.

HHW Waste Data
Item Total Weight (Ibs.)
Pesticides/Poisons 5776
Lead/Oil Paint 9987
Caustics/Corrosives 930
Reactives 45
Solvents/Thinners 0
Waste Oil 0
PCBs 61
Aerosol Cans 1731
Mercury 8
Dioxins 12
Latex Paint 0
Other 1616
Total ALL Collected Chemicals (Ibs.) 23791
Average Weight Collected Per Participant (Ibs.)
Ag Waste Data
Item Total Weight (Ibs.)
Agricultural waste collected 2483
Average weight per participant (Ibs.)
VSQG Wastes
Item Total Weight (Ibs.)
VSQG Wastes Collected 1070
(Non-subsidized collected waste)
VSQG Subsidized Waste
(50% DATCP subsidized waste)
Avg. weight per VSQG participant




CERTIFICATE OF

RECYCLING REFRIGERANT DEPOT

Jefferson County
Jefferson, WI

PO #: County Event
REF#: Jefferson County Fair Grounds
RECEIVED DATE: 10/01/2020

SHIPPED FROM SHIPPED TO
JEFFERSON COUNTY REFRIGERANT DEPOT LLC
311 SOUTH CENTER STREET 5311 SOUTH 9™ STREET
JEFFERSON, W1 53549 MILWAUKEE, WI 53221
ATTN: BRETT SCHERER (414) 627-1152

LBS. OF RECYCLED ELECTRONICS: 12,236

VERIFICATION: YES

CLASS TOTAL
WEIGHT (LBS.)

ELECTRONIC ITEMS 5,750

DISPLAY GRADE 6,486




Jefferson County
Appliance Disposal Report
(2020 Clean-Up Event)
(SERVICES RENDERED BY: REFRIGERANT DEPOT, LLC)

APPLIANCE MAY AUGUST October
AIR CONDITIONERS 16 27 32
CAR BATTERIES 25 13 32
DEEP FREEZERS 2 2 11
DEHUMIDIFIERS 38 49 38
DISHWASHERS 3 7 6
DRYERS 3 6 3
EXERCISE EQUIPMENT 1 8 3
GRILLS 2 13 9
LAWN MOWERS 2 9 20
LAWN EQUIPMENT 3 15 10
MICROWAVES 40 61 28
REFRIGERATORS 27 22 16
SNOW BLOWERS 2 4 2
STOVES 5 15 13
WASHERS 4 3 3
WATER COOLERS 0 1 7
WATER HEATERS 1 1 2

TOTAL: 174 256 235



2020

Walworth County Household Clean Sweep Program
Collection Site: Whitewater

Nuimber of Surveys Completed: 208
Number of Households Served: 224
Question:
1 Have you participated in a Clean Sweep Program before?
No 111
Yes 97
Lake . White
Delavan | East Troy | Elkhorn | Jefferson Linn Other
Geneva water
1 1 17 15 63 6
2 How did you hear about the program (check all that apply)?
Yellow News . . .
Friend etc | Website Email Townhall | Called
Flyer paper
84 33 13 38 2 7 1
3 How many households are you bringing waste from?
Four or Total
One Two Three Ll
More Surveys Households
196 10 0 2 208 224
4 What township, village or city do you live in?
Walworth County Jefferson County
Township Village Township Village
Bloomfield 0 Bloomfield 0| Cold Spring 3|Johnson Crk 2
Darien 1 Darien 0 Concord 1|{Palmyra 2
Delavan 5 East Troy 0 ixonia 1|Other 0
East Troy 13 Fontana 0| Koshonong 10 TOTAL 4
Geneva 0 Genoa City 0| Lake Mills 1
Lafayette 0 Sharon 0 Oakland 3
LaGrange 13 Walworth 0 Palmyra 5
Linn 0 Wms Bay 0 Summer 0
Lyons 0 Other 0| Helenville 0
Richmond 17 TOTAL 0 Watertown 1
Sharon 0 Whitewater 0 City
Spring Prairie 0 City Cambridge 1|Ft Atkinson 11
Sugar Creek 2 Delavan 2 Sullivan 1|Jefferson 2
Troy 6 Elkhorn 3] Cougar Crk 1|Milford 1
Walworth 0 Lake Geneva 0| Farmington 1|Watertown 0
Whitewater 22 Whitewater 76 Whitewater 0
Other 1 TOTAL 81 Other 0 TOTAL 14
TOTAL 80 TOTAL 29
Total Walworth 161 Total Jefferson 47
5 What County do you live in?
Walworth Jefferson Other Total
161 47 208




L9 $Z0°86T 0T €28'0S LT°998°'6% ¥IL 862 ¥¥L'S9 oL6‘zee SHSNHdXH TYLOL

¥6 €v€'08Z- 00" 00°0LE'8T- ¥IL'862- ¥¥L'G9- oLe'gET- SANNIATY TYIOL

20" LZ 6TE'C8- 0T €28°0S LT 96% 1€ 0 0 0 pund [eiIsusH TYLOL

20" LZ 6TE"'28- 0T €28°'0S LT 96% 1€ 0 0 0 weiboid 93seMm PITOS TYIOL
%0° $6°€TC 'TLT- 00" 00" YIZ TLTI- ¥HLS9- 0LY'G0T- butiexsdo petT1ddy ASSM 00L669 Z06CT
50" Z6°0€L'S9T 00" 00" TE€EL'S9T P¥L 59 L86'66 aax9s9y butjexsdo 0S6¥6S Z06ZT
$€°9L 6T 6% 00" 8Z°8ST 802 0 802 oDuRINSUI JI9YJ0 6TST6S Z06ZT
%L°'16 B8€£'0¢€ 00" Z9'¥ee so¢g 0 S9¢ (SISI)DOoTTY din swelsAS SIW OTOTLS Z06ZT
%£.°16 <TI 88 00" 887896 LS0'T 0 LSO'T uoT1eD0TTVY dnoad Dd SIW 600TLS ZO6ZT
%L'T6 S2 02T 00" SL°TTE'T €FF'T 0 €PP'T uoT3edOTTVY burjeoTTdna S00TLS Z062T
%9°16 T9°0T 00" 8€°9TT LZT 0 LZT uoT1esoTTY Auoydolsl dI $00TLS ZO06ZT
%0'2S T6°S€€ 00" 60°%9¢€ 00L 0 00L dinbg 3 AxsuTyo®eW UTeIUTeW ZHZSES Z06ZT
%0° TZ €1- 00" 1z €T 0 0 0 xeq 3 suoydelal SZZEES Z06TT
%0705 00°%9T 00" 00" %971 8Z¢ 0 8z¢ butbpo1 9e€zes zo62T
20" 00°00T 00" 00" 00T 0 00T STESW SEECES Z06CT
20" 00 0TE 00" 00" 0T€ 0 0T¢€ uotjexlstbey SZEZES Z06CT
20" 00°000°S 00" 00" 000°S 0 000°S SATIRTITUI TPUOTIRONPH FEETES Z06ZT
%€°02 00°0S5‘t 00" 00059 00Z'¢€ 0 00Z'€ bursT1I2ADPY 9ZETES Z062T
20" 00°0LT 00" 00" OLT 0 0LT song dTysIequoaW $ZETES ZO06CT
20°SET 00°S€- 00" 00°S¢€T 00T 0 00T SuUOT3ATIOSANS ZZETES Z062T
20" 00°005°%2 00" 00" 00S‘z 0 00s‘e Juswdtnbg JO swell TTeWS $TEIES Z06CT
$8°'ST 6T °%LZ'C 00" 18°SZ¥ ooL'z 0 ooL'e ButjeoTTdng ® BuTiuTad €TETES C06ZT
£0°'% 00°2ST'T 00° 8% 00" 00Z°T 0 00Z‘T so1Tddng °0TIJ0O ZIETIES C06ZT
$S'T  20°2Z9%'T 00" 86°LE 00S‘T 0 00§°T Jjusy xog 3 =sbeisod TIETES Z06ET
%Z°'S0T €6°€€0'¥%- 0T"SLL'0S €8°85Z'T¢€ 000'8L 0 000°‘8L S9DTAIDS ¥ DIRD OBRYDINd 662625 C06CT
50" 00° 2SS 00" 00" zss 0 Zss eoueINSUI [eIUSd €LIZIS Z062T
20" 00°000°T 00" 00" 000°T 0 000°'T UOTANQTIIUCD ¥SA 0STZTIS Z06ZT
$6°2Z2 S9'% 00" SE'T 9 0 9 soueansul 83ITT S¥TZIS Z06CT
50" T9 ETIL'L 00" 00" YIL'L 0 YIL L SDoURANSUI YITeSH vHIZIS Z06ZT
2€°99 66°LE9 00" L0128 657 T 0 65%'T (xshoTdwg) JusweaTISY ZHIZTS 206CT
$T°LS 0S°869 00" Z5°0€6 629°T 0 629°T K31anoss TeT20S T¥IZTS 206TT
%€°95 SE€E°ZS¥'6 00" 0% €9T1°CT 919’12 0 919’12 aenboy-sobem 0TZTIS Z062T
%0°%8 00°088- 00" 00°029'¥%- 005'S- 0 005's- pPe3DTIISDIUN - SUOTIRUOQ 00TS8% Z06TT
%$0° 00°000°02- 00" 00" 000°02- 0 000'02- sobxeyp xsy30 TedISTUNK L002L% Z06ZT
50" 00°000°S- 00" 00" 000°'S- 0 000°s- sobieyd S3isem PTITOS 2TTANd TT08SH Z06ZT
20" 00°000°0L- 00" 00" 000°0L- 0 000°0L- sabaeyp xed oAl I990 600TSYy Z06ZT
20" 00°000°2T- 00* 00" 000°2ZT- 0 000°2T- PTY 23®1S T00TZ¥ Z06ZT
%L°16 00°0SZ'T- 00" 00 0SL €T~ 000‘ST- 0 000'ST- soxel A3xedoad Terausd QO0TIITY 206CT
wexiboid 93SeM PTIOS Z062T
agsn 1Esand SHONVIEWNONT  STVALOVY 1Esand SINILS,av do¥dddy punj yexsusd (00T
IDd  HTAVIIVAY aIASTATE /SUANVIL TYNIDINO 1¥04 SINNOJDY

T 0Z20Z OL TO 0Z0Z WOdd

3dax1316 FISYM AII0S ZI:TZ:0T
T =5vd Kjunop uwosaszzep 0Z0Z/8T/TT

ioijn|os dia %Lﬂ

siunw %%, |



%0° LZ 6TE"'Z8- 0T"£Z8'0S LT°96% 1€ 0 0 0 TY.LOL ANYID

aasn LIDANH SHONVIEWNDNE STYNLOY LADANd SILHILSC,aY do¥ddv
Lod ATIVIIVAY QASIAHY /SYANVEL TUNIDIYO
€T 0202 OL T0 0T0Z WOud
1dxxT316 ALSYM dITIOS CT:1Z:0T
Z U9vd X3unop uoszagzzsp 020Z/8T/1T
=200 s




ad MSTA Ie2ATITNN N :0x9z se s19bpng snusasx JUTAJ

1 :uotido jewroy TTe3I=Qd A :1TPSID Se snusAsI JUlad
L :# 0d X0 # AP Aq 3I0S N :sbuTtpesy uoTsisa-ssnusasy JUTIg
A :soTI3jus DbTT/qunous Toul N :junoooe 19 TInF Aq 310§
X !SSTI3jus 233bpng spniour N :3unoooe 9 TINJF 3IUTAd
ZT/020Z :I13d/aX OL d uoT3dTaosep 3aoys IO TINd IUTIAd
T /020Z :I19d/IX woig *39bpng Jo 30 butpesoxs sjunooone sspniourl
N :Tteisp Teuinol juTtag
N :309[qo o3 siosloxd TTON HLSYM dITOS
N :SJIe{IOp UOTIITW 666 PI9D0XS STL30]/SIUNoWy
X :8S300® Teq oxaz ssaxddng :91313 3xodsy

N :9oeds a1qnodg

T :9d&3 3ewIog N N 0 7 oousnbeg

N :ATuo sTe3o3l 3uTag N N 0 ¢ oousnbag

0z0z :Ieex 19b6png N A 6 ¢ oousnbsg

ZT/020% :I9d/IX OF x X T 1 @ousnbsg

T /0zoz I9d/Ix woxq yeaxg obeg Te30L # pPIotTd
SNOILAO LI0daxy

3daxT31b HISVYM dIT0S CT:T12:0T
£ =OVA K3unopy uosaezgep 0Z0Z/8T/1T

AR
1 W

. -




